From: Books24u

To: Transportation Commission

Subject: Idling, and Idling hours of Police Vehicles
Date: Thursday, July 24, 2025 2:51:36 PM
Attachments: 2 examples Idling Hrs. Police Vehicles.pdf

You don't often get email from books24u@aol.com. Learn why this is important

Caution: This email was sent from an external source. Avoid unknown links and attachments.

Hello Transportation Commission,

| would like to bring up the subject of Police Vehicle idling. Do Police Vehicles really
have to sit idling outside Madison's City-County Building in July 2025 idling with
nobody inside the vehicle?

I'm inquiring to see if there would be a different technology of a vehicle that Fleet
could purchase that could run all of the electronic equipment in Police Vehicles so
that the vehicle does not have to idle for many hours while the vehicle is on "standby"
when in service to the community?

Is it a difficult situation for Madison Police to enforce Madison's Idling Ordinance when
the Police Vehicles happen to idle so much? As far as vehicle hours, I'm including 2
examples of former Police Vehicles for sale via an auction that list the vehicle's

hours. It's not specifically stated if the hours listed are only just when idling, or if the
hours are just how long the engine is running in operation. None the less, the
question still remains of how City of Madison Police Vehicles could cut down of
vehicle idling if possible via different vehicle technology.

Thanks!

Sincerely,

Steve Books

625 Spruce St.
Madison, WI 53715
Books24u@aol.com
(608)358-7906
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€— Auctions / #25-1134 - City of Stanley Police Department - Stanley, WI/ Lot - 88535

Previous Item  All items

Lot - 88535

2020 Ford Explorer 4-Door AWD SUV - Police

SKU# : 521370
Category : Stanley - WI
Qty: 1

f Starts: Wed Jul 09 2025 3:30 PM
& Ends: Thu Jul 24 2025 11:00 AM

Starting Bid Bid Increment
100.00 75.00

oeDn
Current Bid : 6,100.88

@ Bid History(48)
43 Refresh

Min. Next Bid: 6,175.88

6,175.88
Max Bid
2d
Description Additionat Pescription lmages . Terms

e Details: VIN: 1FM5K8AB6LGA18668 -- Miles: 78,220 -- Hours: 8,970 -- Transmission: 6-Speed Automatic -- Engine: 3.3L V6 Gas -- Features:
Spotlight, Jack -- Spare Tire and Center Console Not Included -- Seller has Title -- Previously Titled as Police

¢ Provided Condition: Overall Condition: Good, Exterior Condition: Good, Interior Condition: Good, Engine Condition: Good, Dings, Paint
deficiencies, Scratches on hood/doors, Interior wear, Scratches/scuffs on interior panels, Holes in headliner and behind rear passenger seat where
equipment was previously mounted, No known leaks or mechanical issues, Personal inspection recommended

e Seller Inventory #:
e Seller: 157742-City of Stanley Police Department - 353 S Broadway St, Stanley, W1 54768 - Chief of Police Lance Weiland at 715-644-5975 or

Iweiland@ci.stanley.wi.gov - Please contact with questions and to schedule inspections or pickups - Appointments are required, no walk-ins.
Mon.- Fri. 8am to 4pm
e Click on lot number for more details & bigger pictures






€— _Auctions / #25-1104 - Portage County - Stevens Point, Wl / Lot - 45586

Previous Item NextItem All ltems

Lot - 45586 s e
2020 Dodge Charger 4Door AWD Sedan - Police
SKU# : 520687 v

Category : Stevens Point - WI ’
Qty:1 ’

)
@ Starts: Wed Jul 09 2025 2:20 AM

g Ends: Wed Jul 23 2025 10:20 AM

Starting Bid Bid Increment )

100.00 )w |
50.00 D(k IA\
NUEDRE —

Current Bid : 3,750.00
aBld History(68) 3 '

133 Refresh
Min. Next Bid: 3,800.00

3,800.00

Max Bid

1d:21h:42m:50s

Description Additional Description Images Terms

Y

Ry
o Details: VIN: 2C3CDXKT3LH249785 -- Miles: 136,937 - Hours: 6634.4 -- Transmission: 5-speed Automatic, All Wheel Drive -- Engine: 5.7L V8 OHC
Hemi - Title Brand: Prior Police Vehicle -- Included Equipment: Push bumper & spotlights - Seller has the title
« Provided Condition: OK/Good overall condition - Check engine light was on for vapor leak, has since been repaired. Engine has minor seepage.
May need new battery, has been sitting. Tires at 9/32. Brakes are newer. Exterior has some minor rust, dents, scratches. Windshield has a crack
across the bottom. Interior is fair, has rips, stains, holes from equipment removal - Personal Inspection Recommended
¢ Seller Inventory #: 70
o Seller: 116960 - Portage County - 1462 Strongs Ave., Stevens Point, W| 54481 - PaYeng Baldemor at 715-346-1333 or
baldemop@co.portage.wi.gov - Inspection and pick up by appointment only, M-F 8am to 3pm - No Walk-ins -- Note: Bidders are responsible for
picking up and self loading. No loading assistance provided. All items are sold as is. - Please contact with questions and to schedule inspections
or pickups - Appointments are required - no walk-ins.
e Click on lot number for more details & bigger pictures
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